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“The City of Arkansas City strives to provide a high quality of life for its citizens by 

furnishing a variety of efficient services in a professional, courteous manner.” 
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Memo 
To:  Ark City Mayor & City Commissioners 

CC:  Randy Frazer 

From:  Rod Philo 

Date: 5/11/22 

Re:   KRWA to Present Best Tasting Water in Kansas Award 5/17/22 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Jason Solomon with the Kansas Rural Water Association will present the Best Tasting Water in 

Kansas Award at the May 17, 2022 Commission Meeting.   

 

The best tasting water in Kansas is produced by the City of Arkansas City. So said the team of 

professionals who judged water from more than 20 communities at the Best Tasting Water in 

Kansas Contest during the 52nd Annual Conference & Exhibition for water and wastewater 

utilities sponsored by the Kansas Rural Water Association held March 29-31, 2022 at the 

Century II Convention Center in Wichita. 

 

I am very proud of Mike Frank, James Herron and Mick David (The Water Treatment Facility 

Staff) for winning this award for the second time.  I commend them for their diligent 

commitment and pride taken in the quality of water produced for the City of Arkansas City. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


